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Malaise, Gordon

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 2:39 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Pay Equity Bill

Attachments: George, Mary Beth.vcf

Yes, please go ahead and include the Senate amendments.

Thx for asking!
Mary Beth George
Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
608-266-85688
marybeth.george@legis.state.wi.us

George, Mary

Beth.vcf (4 KB)
From: Malaise, Gordon
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 5:51 PM
To: George, Mary Beth
Subject: Pay Equity Bill
Mary Beth:

Senator Hansen proposed a couple of amendments to 2007 SB 165 that were adopted by the senate committee

unanimously and by the full senate 18-14.

Senate Amendment 1 put caps on the amount of future economic losses, noneconomic losses, and punitive damages that
can be awarded. - Those amounts depend on the size of the employer and track similar caps under federai law. See SA1

and 42 USC 1981a (b).

Senate Amendment 2 deleted the wage disparity study. See SA2 and the fiscal estimate for SB 165 prepared by DWD.

Do you want to incorporate these amendments into the redraft or go with the original bill?

Gordon
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SENATE AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 165

January 24, 2008 - Offered by Senator HANSEN.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/{ Page 1, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute “a surcharge and making

]

an-.

J.” Page 4, line 3: delete lines 3 to 25.

/ Page 5, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.
/ Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

5. Page 6, line 7: delete lines 7 to 9.

(END)



Malaise, Gordon

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 4.43 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Wagnitz, John

Subject: Re: 07-29981

Attachments: 07-29981.pdf

KB)

Hi Gordon,

Contrary to what | said earlier, we've decided the redraft of this should not include the Senate amendment that imposed
caps -- so, we're reverting to the original form of the bill on that, but still dropping the DWD study.

And, would you please send an identical draft to John Wagnitz in Sen. Hansen's office for the Senate version?
Thanksi!!
Mary Beth

Rep.Sinicki
6-8588
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2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 310

May bO troduced-by _Kepresentatives-SINICK FHERIDAN AN _AKKEREN,
Pocan, GRIGSBY, VRUWINK, PopPE-ROBERTS, TRAVIS-SHILLING, BERCEAU, BfACK,
BOYLE, FieLDs, HiNTZ, MASON, TURNER, SHERMAN, BENERICT, SMITH, RI€HARD!
ZEPNICK, GARTHWAITE, "YQUNG, A.  WILLIAMZ, NELSON, STEINBRINK,KREUSER,
(JOLON, HUBKER, PARISI, SEIDER,.. JORGENSEN, TOLES; SOLETSKI and SCHNEIDE
osponsored by Senators HANSEN, ERPENBACH, LEHMAN, TAYLOR, A
DS I W [ 3 iend b

and R e 10 B BLTEC™O

AN ACT to create 20.445 (1) (gr), 111.397, 814.75 (28) and 893.995 of the statutes:
relating to: authorizing the circuit court to order a person who engages in

discrimination in employment to pay compensatory and punitive damages and

a surcharge ~direcsi e secr orkio eve 0ipk

t VY W disparith etweé n_and women an ee
rou an NMIiNor p me /and making an
appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under the current fair employment law, if the Department of Workforce
Development (DWD) finds that a person has refused to hire an individual,
terminated an individual’s employment, or discriminated against an individual in
promotion, in compensation, or in terms, conditions, or privileges of employment on
the basis of the individual's age, race, creed, color, disability, marital status, sex,
national origin, ancestry, arrest or conviction record, membership in the national
guard or military reserves, or use or nonuse of a lawful product during nonwork
hours, DWD may order the person to take such action as will effectuate the purpose
of the fair employment law. That action may include reinstating the employee,
providing back pay for not more than two years before the filing of the complaint, and
paying costs and attorney fees. Current law, however, does not authorize DWD to
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ASSEMBLY BILL 310

order the payment of compehsatory or punitive damages or any other surcharges or
penalties in a case of empl ent discrimination.

This bill permits a perpon who has been discriminated against or DWD to bring
an action in circuit court t§ recover damages caused by the act of discrimination.
Under the bill, if the circuif court finds that a defendant has committed an act of
discrimination, the circuit ourt must order the defendant to pay to the person
discriminated against compdpsatory and punitive damages in an amount that the
circuit court finds appropriatéand to pay to the circuit court a surcharge equal to 10
percent of the amount of compensatory and punitive damages ordered. Surcharges
collected under the bill must be transmitted to the secretary of administration,
deposited into the general fund, and credited to an appropriation account of DWD,
whlch ‘must use those surcharges for the admmlstratlon of the fair employment law

of hlgher education or research institutionswhg have expemence and expertise in the
collection and analysis of data coneeTning wage disparities. The committee must
report its findings, conclusierfS, and recommendations to the-sgcretary by the first
day of the 15th moatirbeginning after publication of the bill, and th& secgetary must
submit tha eport to the appropriate standing committees of the leglslatur s¥aTa to

e JOVAILOR-4 Ched a0 l‘c'u']ts'l'l'.t‘ll .'ll

For further mformatmn see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v’
SECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (gr) of the statutes is created to read:

20.445 (1) (gr) Employment discrimination surcharges. All moneys receib\/zed

v’
from surcharges collected under s. 111.397 (1), for the administration of subch. II of

v
ch. 111.
V

SECTION 2. 111.397 of the statutes is created to read:
v
111.397 Civil action. (1) A person discriminated against or the department

may bring an action in circuit court against an employer, labor organization,
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ASSEMBLY BILL 310

employment agency, or licensing agegncy to recover damages caused by a violation of

v

s. 111.321 after the completion of ary administrative proceeding, including judicial

. ) b3
review, concerning that violation. 6 he circuit court finds that a defendant has

v
committed a violation of s. 111.321, the circuit court shall order the defendant to pay

v
to the person discriminated against compensatory and punitive damages in an

amount that the circuit court finds appropriate and to pay to the court a surcharge

v
equal to 10 percent of the amount of compensatory and punitive damages ordered,

v
except that if the circuit court orders any payment under this subsection because of

v
a violation of s. 111.321 by an individual employed by an employer, the employer of

that individual is liable for the payment. The clerk of circuit court shall collect and
v
transmit the amount of any surcharge ordered under this subsection to the county
v
treasurer under s. 59.40 (2) (m). The county treasurer shall then make payment to

'
the secretary of administration under s. 59.25 (3) (f) 2. The secretary of
v )

administration shall deposit all moneys received under this subsection into the

v
general fund to be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (1) (gr).
v
(2) An action under sub. (1) shall be commenced within the later of the

following periods, or be barred:
(@) Within 60 days after the completion of an administrative proceeding,

including judicial review, concerning the violation.

v

(b) Within 2 years after the violation occurred, or the department or person

discriminated against should have reasonably known that the violation occurred.
SEcTION 3. 814.75 (28) o? the statutes is created to read: v
814.75 (28) The employment discrimination surcharge under s. 111.397 (1).
SECTION 4. 893.995 of the st;,tutes is created to read:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 310 SECTION 4
893.995 Employment discrimination; civil remedies. Any civil action

"4 v
arising under s. 111.397 is subject to the limitations of s. 111.397 (2).

TION 5. Nonstatutory provisions—

. In this subsection, “minority group member” has the fneaning

given in section 560836 (1) (f) of the statutes.

(b)\ Committee. By%rst day of the 3rd month beginning aftef the effective
date of this paragraph, the\secretary of workforce development Ahall appoirit a

ers specified in paragraph (c) 3o study the issies

cominittee consisting of the me
specified in paragraph (d) and report\ts findings, conclusions, ghd recommendatiops
as pxipvi Hed in paragraph (e).

(c) | Membership. The committee shall ¢qnsist of th following members:

AN

1. Two members who are representatives bf business and industry, who shajl
p Ty,
Y

7}

be appoipted from a list of candidates submitted by an association that represent

the interests of businesses and industries in thj stats\
\

2. Two members who are representaties of organized labor, who shall 4@

appointed from a list of candidates subphitted by a labor&\‘iq\rganization that fis

chartered by a federation of national or fiternational labor orgarfiz\ations, admits jto

membership local labor organizations, and exists primarily to carry on educationpl,

legisléti\ée, and coordinating actj¥ities.

3. Two members who afe representatives of organizations whose ob ctives

i
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1 Mmbers who are employees of an institution of hlgher education e/
2 reiearch institution and who have experience and expertise in the col ctiqn and
3 nalys of data concerning wage disparities between men and womex and between
4 inority gkpup members and nonminority group members and vyho/ee research has
5 :J“en used :‘x@rts to eliminate those disparities. //
6 (d) Study. Tne committee shall study all of the fo!}ef@ing:

2 7 1. The extent tq which wage disparities exist, }‘ﬁ/i)oth the public and prjvate
8 séctors, between men and women and betweep minority group members| and
9 nctnmmonty group member& /./ /

10 \ 2. The factors that cause, or that, Aend to cause, those wage disparities,

11 inc%luding segregation between erl/arid women and between minority group

12 me}'nbers and nonminority group meftnbers, both within and across occupations; the
i 13 pa ent of lower wages in occepg;ions dgminated by women or by minority group

14 members; disparities betweefp’éxen and wo\ n in child-rearing responsibilities; and

15 disparities in education a Itraining between men and women and between minority

16 group members and ngnhminority group members:

17 3. The consequences of those wage disparities c?fhg\be economy and on indi\Tidual

18 families. // \\\

19 (e) Recofmmendations. The committee shall recomn’f&gd solutions and pplicy

20 alternatives, including proposed legislation, to eliminate\\and prevent wWage

21 disp%rit‘ s between men and women and between minority g;&up members and

22

23

24

25 that report to the appropriate s
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B —
of the statutes and to the governor by the ﬁr%y
the 16th month beginning after publication, N

SecTION 6. Initial applicability. v
(1) Employment discrimination damages. The treatment of sections 111.397,
814.75 (28),/ and 893.995 of the statutes first applies to acts of employment

v
discrimination committed on the effective date of this subsection.

SEcTION 7. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effeet on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2 P biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)



LRBa07021)
GMMbjkerdin

65

January 15 Senator HANSEN.

Ai‘b‘ tons-indicated;-amend.the bill 4s follows:
J B ge 3. line 3: delete “If” and subsll. b. (1m), iff.

Z‘:’ ‘;-" ine 15; atter thatline Mmseft:

— A (1m)~Lhe sum of the amount 4f compensatory damages for future economic

losses and for paifNand sufferinf

1

emotional distress, mental anguish, loss of
enjoyment of life, and othersQpconomic losses and the amount of punitive damages
that a circuit court may ordér a défepdant to pay to a person discriminated against
may not exceed the follg#ing:

(@ In the case/f a defendant that empld IOOVor fewer employees for each

working day in egch of 20 or more calendar weeks inthe current or preceding year,

$50,000.
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(b) In the case of a defendant that employ:

v -
ore than 100, but fewer than 201,
employees for each woxking day in each of 2(Yor more calendar weeks in the current
or preceding year, $100,0
(c) Inthe case of a defen¥ant that employs more than 200, but fewer than 501,
employees for each working day ilNgach of 20 or more calendar weeks in the current
or preceding year, $200,060.
(d) In the case of a defe/dant that eqploys more than 500 employees for each

workiy day in each of 20

$300,000° Y~~~

more calendar wegks in the current or preceding year,



2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0909/1in
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(INSERT A)

of compensatory damages for future
in and suffering/emotional distress, mental anguish, loss
of enjoyment of life, and dther nonecgrfomic losses and the amount of punitive
damages that a circuit court nmay ordegf to not more than the following:

1. $50,000, if the employer employs 100 or fewer employees.

2. $100,000, if the employ loys more than 100, but fewer than 201
employees.

3. $200,000, if the employer employs
employees.

4. $300,000, if the epiployer employs more than 500 employees.
(END OF INSERT)

0

The bill limi
economic losses and for

ore than 200, but fewer than 501
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2009 BILL

AN ACT to create 20.445 (1) (gr), 111.397, 814.75 (28) and 893.995 of the statutes;
relating to: authorizing the circuit court to order a person who engages in
discrimination in employment to pay compensatory and punitive damages and

a surcharge and making an appropriation.

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
the basis of the individual’s age, race, creed, color, disability, marital status, sex,
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
order the payment of compensatory or punitive damages or any other surcharges or
penalties in a case of employment discrimination.

This bill permits a person who has been discriminated against or DWD to bring
an action in circuit court to recover damages caused by the act of discrimination.
Under the bill, if the circuit court finds that a defendant has committed an act of
discrimination, the circuit court must order the defendant to pay to the person
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discriminated against compensatory and punitive damages in an amount that the
circuit court finds appropriate and to pay to the circuit court a surcharge equal to 10
percent of the amount of compensatory and punitive damages ordered. Surcharges
collected under the bill must be transmitted to the secretary of administration,
deposited into the general fund, and credited to an appropriation account of DWD,
which must use those surcharges for the administration of the fair employment law.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:,

SECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (gr) of the statutes is created to read:

20.445 (1) (gr) Employment discrimination surcharges. All moneys received
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
employment agency, or licensing agency to recover damages caused by a violation of
s. 111.321 after the completion of an administrative proceeding, including judicial
review, concerning that violation. If the circuit court finds that a defendant has
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



[« B N %

-1

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

2009 - 2010 Legislature -3- Py s

BILL SECTION 2

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

(é) Within 60 days after the completion of an administrative proceeding,
including judicial review, concerning the violation.

(b) Within 2 years after the violation occurred, or the department or person
discriminated against should have reasonably known that the violation occurred.

SECTION 3. 814.75 (28) of the statutes is created to read:

814.75 (28) The employment discrimination surcharge under s. 111.397 (1).

SECTION 4. 893.995 of the statutes is created to read:

893.995 Employment discrimination; civil remedies. Any civil action
arising under s. 111.397 is subject to the limitations of s. 111.397 (2).

SECTION 5. Initial applicability.

(1) Employment discrimination damages. The treatment of sections 111.397,
814.75 (28), and 893.995 of the statutes first applies to acts of employment
discrimination committed on the effective date of this subsection.

SECTION 6. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2009-11 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)



